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TO:  Goodhue County Board of Commissioners 
FROM:  Sheriff Marty Kelly   
DATE:  August 13, 2025 
RE: Joint Powers Agreement between Goodhue County Sheriff’s Office and Pierce County 

Sheriff’s Office 
 

SUMMARY 
The Goodhue County Sheriff’s Office is seeking approval to enter into a Joint Powers Agreement with 
the Pierce County Sheriff’s Office. This agreement establishes a formal partnership between the two 
agencies to enhance law enforcement services across jurisdictional boundaries. The collaboration 
focuses on improving resource sharing, coordination during cross-border incidents, joint training 
opportunities, and streamlined communication. 

 
BACKGROUND 
Given the close geographic proximity and frequent collaboration between Goodhue and Pierce 
counties, both sheriff’s offices recognize the benefits of a formalized agreement. Historically, our 
agencies have worked together informally on matters involving emergency response, investigations, 
and public safety initiatives. This Joint Powers Agreement formalizes that relationship and outlines 
the operational and legal framework for joint efforts. It aligns with best practices and enhances our 
ability to respond effectively to incidents impacting both counties. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
Approve the Joint Powers Agreement between the Goodhue County Sheriff’s Office and the Pierce 
County Sheriff’s Office. 
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